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Republic of the Philippines Number:
DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS AND HIGH

OFFICE OF THE SECRETARY

Manila
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ProjectiD:  P00603820MN

March 22, 2022
MEMORANDUM

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary
This Department

FOR

This refers to the memorandum dated March 17, 2022 of DPWH Region XIII Director POL
M. DELOS SANTOS, requesting for the modification of the project under FY 2022 GAA, to wit;

As per GAA/Original | As Modified
Project Description

WACS No. 310205100951000
jéct,

P ID: POO603820MN
Ensure Safe and Reliable l"l\?x;lonal Road System oRt? Ensure Safe and Reliable Natjgmal Road System
| New(ork Development - Constryction of Missing Links/ New M rk Development - Construction of Missing Links/ New
| Roads Roads
Wkidnon/Agusan del Norte, Lawan-Lawan Section, Bd Ridnon/Agusan del Norte, Lawan-Lawan Section,
ckage J, Las Nieves, Butuan City Peffkage 1, Las Nieves, Butuan City
Type of Work/ . . Type of Work/ . i
Physical Target Unit Cost Allocation Physical Target Unit Cost Estimated Cost
CW1- Construction of | P 14,022.69 P 65,620,000.00 CW1- Construction of P 14,390.59 P 65,620,000.00
Roay;sg Protection | /Square meters Road Slope Protection | /Square meters
fucture: / Structure:
4,679,560 4,559.925
Square meters l SqUETE Meters
Y - P 2,380,000.00 EAO ‘ - £ 2,380,000.00
Total: | P 68,000,000.00 Total: | P 68,000,000.00

Justification:
Modification is requested due to the following reasons:
e There is a minimal increase in the unit_cost of the project due to required earthworks as embankment from borrow,

and installation of metal guardrails since the project is a Reinforced Concrete with Steel Sheet Piles Road Slope
Protection Works. The said Slope Protection Structure is deemed necessary in n the construction of the project to
stabilize and protect from road slips/collapse.

The design of the slope protection structure is based on the approved Detailed Engineering Design (DED).

The derived unit cost was based on the approved Program of Works (POW) and Detailed Unit Price Analysis’ (DUPA)

Based on our evaluation, the submitted request for modification of the said project is in order;
hence, approval hereof is recommended.

ehal Operations in Mindanao

APPROVED/DISAPPROVED:

ROGER G. MERCADO
Acting Secretary

Department of Publlc Works and Highways
Oftice of the Secretary
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